
Some of the following websites contain data and specific information, while 
others are more general in nature. Because many websites are updated fre-
quently, specific pages and reports that were available at the time this publi-
cation was written may not be currently available. Because of this in many 
case only the home page for the agency or organization is listed. 

All websites current as of September 2004. 

Chapter 1: A Look at Sonoma County 
Sonoma County 
 www.sonoma-county.org 

U.S. Census Bureau 
 www.census.gov 

U.S. Census Bureau Quick Facts 
 quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/ 

County labor profile 
 www.calmis.cahwnet.gov/htmlfile/county/sonoma.htm 

County median housing prices 
 www.car.org 

SAT and STAR results 
 www.ed-data.k12.ca.us 
 data1.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ 
 star.cde.ca.gov 

California Rural Health Policy Council 
 ruralhealth.ca.gov 

California Department of Social Services 
 www.dss.cahwnet.gov 

U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis 
 www.bea.gov/beahome.html 

U.S. Department of Commerce, local information 
 www.bea.gov/bea/regional/data.htm 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
 www.usda.gov 
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Hunger in Sonoma County 
 www.refb.org 

National Assoc. of Home Builders 
 www.nahb.org 

California Assoc. of Realtors 
 www.car.org 

State of California home page 
 www.state.ca.us 

Chapter 2: General Health Status 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 
 www.cms.hhs.gov 

Henry J Kaiser Foundation State, Health Facts Online 
 www.statehealthfacts.kff.org 

National Institutes of Health 
 www.nih.gov 

Department of Health and Human Services 
 www.os.dhhs.gov/reference/index.shtml 

National Center for Health Statistics 
 www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

California Health Interview Survey 
 www.chis.ucla.edu 

California Vital Statistics data tables 
 www.dhs.ca.gov/hisp/chs/OHIR/vssdata/tables.htm 

California Vital Statistics query system 
 www.applications.dhs.ca.gov/vsq/default.asp 

Chapter 3: Access and Utilization 
State of Health Insurance in California 
 chpps.berkeley.edu/publications/index.html 
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California Department of Health Services, Healthy Families Program
 healthyfamilies.ca.gov 

Chapter 4: Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health 
California Department of Health Services, Healthy Families Program
 healthyfamilies.ca.gov 

California Department of Health Services, Women Infants and Children 
 www.wicworks.ca.gov 

National Women’s Health Information Center 
 www.4woman.gov 

Chapter 5: Communicable Diseases 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
 www.cdc.gov 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, alpha index of diseases and  
topics 
 www.cdc.gov/az.do 

CDC Wonder (reports and links) 
 wonder.cdc.gov 

Chapter 6: Chronic Diseases 
American Heart Association 
 www.americanheart.org 

American Cancer Society 
 www.cancer.org 

American Stroke Association 
 www.strokeassociation.org 

American Lung Association 
 www.lungusa.org 

American College of Rheumatology 
 www.rheumatology.org 
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American College of Rheumatology, index of fact sheets by disease 
 www.rheumatology.org/public/factsheets/index.asp?aud=pat 

CDC Wonder (reports and links) 
 wonder.cdc.gov 

National Diabetes Association 
 www.diabetes.org 

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases
 www.niddk.nih.gov/health/nutrition.htm 

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute 
 www.nhlbi.nih.gov 

Chapter 7: Injury 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Unintentional Injury Prevention 
 www.cdc.gov/ncipc/duip/duip.htm 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury  
Prevention and Control 
 www.cdc.gov/ncipc/ 

Trauma Foundation 
 www.tf.org 

Children’s Safety Network, California injury information 
 www.injuryprevention.org/info/data/ca.htm 

CDC Wonder (reports and links) 
 wonder.cdc.gov 

Fatal Analysis Reporting System 
 www-fars.nhtsa.dot.gov 

Epidemiology and Prevention for Injury Control (EPIC) 
 www.dhs.ca.gov/epic/ 

EPICenter California Injury Data Online 
 www.applications.dhs.ca.gov/epicdata/default.htm 

Sonoma County Health Services, Injury Prevention 
 www.sonoma-county.org/health/prev/injury.htm 



Chapter 8: Nutrition and Physical Activity 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Nutrition and Physical Activity 
 www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/index.htm 

Food and Nutrition Information Center 
 www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/ 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
 www.usda.gov 

American Heart Association Cholesterol 
 www.americanheart.org/cholesterol/ 

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System 
 www.cdc.gov/brfss/ 

Chapter 9: Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Use 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism 
 www.niaaa.nih.gov 

California Alcohol and Drug Programs 
 www.adp.cahwnet.gov 

Rand California Community Statistics 
 ca.rand.org/stats/health/drug.html 

Sonoma County Health Services, Alcohol and Other Drug Service 
 www.sonoma-county.org/health/aods/index.htm 

Sonoma County Health Services, Tobacco Use Prevention 
 www.sonoma-county.org/health/prev/tobacco.htm 

California Alcohol and Other Drug Services website links 
 www.adp.cahwnet.gov/aodsites.shtml 

Tobacco-related Disease Research Program 
 www.trdrp.org 

Office of Applied Studies National Survey on Drug Use and Health
 www.oas.samhsa.gov/newpubs.htm 
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Chapter 10: Mental Health 
National Institute of Mental Health 
 www.nimh.nih.gov 

Chapter 11: Oral Health 
American Dental Association 
 www.ada.org 

California Dental Association 
 www.cda.org 

Chapter 12: Environmental Health 
Alliance for Healthy Homes 
 www.aeclp.org 

California Department of Health Services, Environmental Health 
 www.ehib.org/cma/index.jsp 

Report on MTBE 
 www.tsrtp.ucdavis.edu/mtbe/ 

Vector Borne Diseases 
 www.vetmed.ucdavis.edu/cvec/default.html 

CDC Wonder (reports and links) 
 wonder.cdc.gov 

Renewable Fuels Association 
 http://www.ethanolrfa.org/ 

Chapter 13: Crime, Violence and Abuse 
Northern California Council for the Community 
 www.ncccsf.org 

Crime Statistics by state 
 crime.about.com/od/stats/index.htm 

FBI Crime Statistics 
 www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm 



Department of Justice statistics 
 www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ 

California Office of Child Abuse Prevention 
 www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/ChildAbuse_188.htm 

California Children and Family Services Division 
 www.childsworld.ca.gov/ 

Appendices and Other 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
 www.health.gov 

Healthy People 2010 
 www.cdc.gov/nchs/hphome.htm 

To obtain a copy of Healthy People 2010  
 bookstore.gpo.gov 

National Institute of Mental Health Depression 
 www.nimh.nih.gov/healthinformation/depressionmenu.cfm 

U.S. Public Health Service Commissioned Corps 
 www.usphs.gov/ 

National Committee on Vital and Health Statistics 
 www.ncvhs.hhs.gov 

ReutersHealth 
 www.reutershealth.com 
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